
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles 

Monday, January 12, 2015 3:44 PM 

Nonnye Grant 

Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card 

FW: Notice List 
SKMBT _ C55215011216380.pdf 

From: McGarrah, Rob [mailto:Rob.McGarrah@talgov.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:42 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Notice List 

Per your request 

Rob McGarrah. General Manager - Electric 
2602 Jackson BluiT Road. Tallahassee. FL 3230-l 
850-891-5534 (o). mh.mcgarrah fi'tah!O\ .rom 

#l PUblic Utility r:g 101 inAmericol Gl ~ 

/- 13 - 1~ 
_....-

1-~L - 1':/ 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida ha~ a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from government employees and government 

officials are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00474-15



COMMISSIONERS. 

AR1 GRAHAM, CIIAlRMJ\N 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

RONALD A. BRISE 

JUt .IF I 8RO\.\'N 

JIMMY PATRONIS 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
\ 

CORRESPONDENCE 
~AN 12, 2015 
DOCUMENT NO. 00189-1 5 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION Cl.ERJ< 
CARI..OTTAS. STAUFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK L ~' 
(850)413~770 / /' . J 

at-- \~ , / 'J))' 

\1;;!' \'1 

Jull i.e~ .er.&ic.e @nmmi.s.sion 
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January 12, 2015 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or mor of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication mailing 

lists for notice of scheduled even in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications 

matters before the Commission. Commission is required, pursuant to ~£tign 283.55, rjot1da 

Statutes. to purge our mailing list bie ·ally. 

Please complete tbe fonn below and co 
available on our website at ww'"' .florida 

your desire to continue receh·ing notices (which are also 

.com). 

c:'(.... Name: A C/Je/2..7- .!:!' ../Jf t b#/t/1! 

Mailing Address: 

Business Name: {'1/ or' ~c/1/"/45~ e:- o!;... 

E-mail Address: 

Re/5 ;n.~~vJ£.-i',;f'/1 e 
; 7/i6 tpi/. COM 

Zwo Z- ...:Vi-e/c,<P/V ,81./.t_,c:;c-, 

7/ftl#/145..5 ez7 P't:. 
3 z. x:>:J 

0 l would like to receive notices of scheduled even in hard copy. 

would like to receive electronic notices of sched ed events. 

0 I DO NOTvmh to receive notices of scheduled eve ts. 

Please indicate which items you wish to receive· 

Notice of 

Completed by: 

orkshop 
ulemaking 
eanng 

04 Electric 
() Gas 
( ) Water 
( ) Wastewater 

Telecommunications 

o J: 

Please reply to Clerk(a;psc.state.O.us, or by U.S. mrul. Failure tor spond by April30, 2015, will 

result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your coop ation is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

ooJtk;~ ~-s1-
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE 0Fl1C£ Ct:NTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • T Al.I.AHASSEE, FL3239 0850 

An Affirm•ll•t Action I EQUII Opportunlly tmployu 

l'S<. \h~11c: htlp:liwwl\.flondlpsc.<om 




